21/03/2025, 12:12 Gmail - RE: FW: PO 227260648, REQ 221782

M Gmall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: FW: PO 227260648, REQ 221782

1 message

Chileya Chomba <Chileya.Chomba@uhb.nhs.uk> 21 March 2025 at 12:10
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Saira Begum <Saira.Begum2@uhb.nhs.uk>, "tracey.cox4@nhs.net"
<tracey.cox4@nhs.net>

Hi Kate,

Thank you. Please proceed.

Kind Regards,

Chileya.

Chileya Chomba
Category Manager

BSOL Procurement Collaborative
Tel: +44 121 3712139

Internal: 12139

Mobile: 07435753402

Email: Chileya.Chomba@uhb.nhs.uk

Web: http://www.uhb.nhs.uk

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 21 March 2025 11:00
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21/03/2025, 12:12

Gmail - RE: FW: PO 227260648, REQ 221782
To: Chileya Chomba <Chileya.Chomba@uhb.nhs.uk>; Saira Begum <Saira.Begum2@uhb.nhs.uk>; tracey.cox4@nhs.net

Subject: Re: FW: PO 227260648, REQ 221782

This Message has originated outside your organisation.

Good morning,

Please see below an example of your first order of twelve.

Please could | ask if you agree the correct pricing?

gllrr:'«‘lﬁlsvo;rr'\‘vvay ['eké'dzox 312 Customer Reference  227264648-1
I 1l
BiETT LS11 1HP Date 21 Mar 2025
Priority 3
Priced In UK Pounds
Order Confirmation CVM155783 Page

CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To Birmingham Womens Hosp, UK * Inculerms(R) 2020

Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation :

kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Item Reference Description Quantity  Unit Unit Vat

1114005 EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask - Regular 2 56.70 11.34
Ref. R300P01
Pack of 20

11140086 EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask - Premie 1 56.70 11.34
Ref. R300P02
Pack of 20

0oz1014 Posey Sensor Wraps 1 508.50 101.90
Model 6554 case of 48 boxes

PPUPS1 UPS Courier Delivery - Standard 1 12.00 2.40

Total

136.08

68.04

611.40

14.40

| will use the date of March 28th as per your PO. Then a similar date each month after. This first order has all of the
items on, the one for April will not have the Poseys on. This order has a PO number of 227264648-1.

Please let me know if this is how you would like your orders placed, if the date is ok and if you agree the correct

pricing.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
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21/03/2025, 12:12 Gmail - RE: FW: PO 227260648, REQ 221782
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 10:19, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Yes. it would be 227264648 with -1, -2 after it.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 10:14, Chileya Chomba <Chileya.Chomba@uhb.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Yes please, the main PO number would be the same?

Kind Regards,

Chileya.

Chileya Chomba
Category Manager
BSOL Procurement Collaborative

Tel: +44 121 3712139
Internal:12139

Mobile: 07435753402

Email: Chileya.Chomba@uhb.nhs.uk

Web: http://www.uhb.nhs.uk
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